
From: Beth Grose [mailto:Beth.Grose@assr.cccounty.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 4:01 PM
To: Lumsden, Patricia
Cc: Sandra Williams
Subject: Proposed changes to BOE 267

Hi Patricia,
I apologize for being late in sending Contra Costa’s feedback on the multitude of changes to
the form BOE 267.  At last week’s CAASA roundtable, we were encouraged to still offer our
endorsement of the responses already submitted, and to provide additional feedback in the
hope that it can still be considered.  My Exemptions lead clerk reviewed many of the
suggestions compiled by CAASA and found them all to be prudent and worthwhile, and has
two additional comments/requests:

On the BOE 267 (P2)
5. c. Add: If owned by a limited partnership, is Supplemental Clearance Certificate attached, or
previously submitted?
d. Add as part of “If Yes”: Please provide a pamphlet or other document describing the care
and services provided.

Many thanks to you and everyone who have put in so much work on deciphering our post-JCC
world.

Regards,
Beth

Beth Grose
Principal Appraiser
Contra Costa County Assessor's Office 
2530 Arnold Drive, Suite 100, Martinez, CA 94553
Phone: (925) 313-7463  Fax: (925) 313-7488 
E-mail: beth.grose@assr.cccounty.us
www.cccounty.us/assessor
GIS website:  www.ccmap.us
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